Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2017 3:52 PM

To: 'Meghan Dobroski'

Cc: 'murphy@nysenate.gov’; ‘mmaragli@nysenate.gov'; ‘hoylman@nysenate.gov’;
‘marchione@nysenate.gov'

Subject: Thank you -- Re: Meeting Request: Senator Murphy's chairmanship of the Senate
Committee on Investigations & Gov't Operations

Attachments: 2-6-17-Itr-to-leadership-with-enclosures.pdf

Dear Meghan,

| did not see this e-mail previously. | apologize. When would Senator Murphy be available? -- and did he want to
arrange the meeting with Ranking Member Hoylman, as well -- or with Senator Marchione, who was present when |
testified at the Legislature’s January 30" budget hearing and who chairs the Senate Committee on Local Government, of
which Senator Murphy is a member, and whose jurisdiction includes D.A. salary reimbursement to the counties — the
subject of the 10t cause of action of the September 2, 2016 verified complaint in CJA’s citizen-taxpayer action.

As reflected by my January 30" testimony, time is at a premium here. The constitutional, statutory, and legislative rule
violations of prior budget cycles are repeating. Attached is my yesterday’s letter to Temporary Senate President
Flanagan, Minority Member Stewart-Cousins, etc. — to which Senator Murphy is an indicated recipient. The letter is also
posted on CJA’s website, www.judgewatch.org, accessible via the prominent homepage link “2017 Legislative

Session”. Here is that webpage, directly: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/2017-legislature/new-
year.htm — with the VIDEOS of my testimony on January 30" and January 31* also posted there, with the substantiating
evidentiary proof — none more important than the record of the citizen-taxpayer action....

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200

www.judgewatch.org

From: Meghan Dobroski [mailto:dobroski@nysenate.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2017 3:06 PM

To: elena@judgewatch.org

Cc: Morgan Maragliano <mmaragli@nysenate.gov>

Subject: Fw: Re: Meeting Request: Senator Murphy's chairmanship of the Senate Committee on Investigations & Gov't
Operations

Hi Elena,

I sent you the below email on January 23rd asking you when you wanted to come in and meet with our
office. Please let me know, thanks in advance.

Meghan M Dobroski
Office of Senator Terrence P. Murphy
New York State Senate District 40



Phone: (518) 455-3111
Fax: (518) 426-6977

————— Forwarded by Meghan Dobroski/senate on 02/07/2017 03:04PM -----

To: "Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. \(CJA\)" <elena@judgewatch.org>

From: Meghan Dobroski/senate

Date: 01/23/2017 02:37PM

Subject: Re: Meeting Request: Senator Murphy's chairmanship of the Senate Committee on Investigations
& Gov't Operations

Hi Elena,
When were you looking to meet with Senator Murphy's office?

Meghan M Dobroski

Office of Senator Terrence P. Murphy
New York State Senate District 40
Phone: (518) 455-3111

Fax: (518) 426-6977

————— "Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. \(CJA\)" <elena@judgewatch.org> wrote: -----

To: <dobroski@nysenate.gov>

From: "Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. \(CJA\)" <elena@judgewatch.org>

Date: 01/19/2017 02:58PM

Cc: <mmaragli@nysenate.gov>, <murphy@nysenate.gov>, "'Senator Hoylman Albany Scheduler™
<hoylmanrequest@gmail.com>, <hoylman@nysenate.gov>

Subject: Meeting Request: Senator Murphy's chairmanship of the Senate Committee on Investigations &
Gov't Operations

TO: Meghan Dobroski, Administrative Assistant & Scheduler for Senator Terrence Murphy/Chair, Senate Committee
on Investigations & Government Operations

This follows up my phone message last week — and my phone conversation earlier today with the Senator’s legislative
director & counsel, Morgan Maragliano, concerning the Senate Committee on Investigations & Government Operations,
which the Senator now chairs. The Committee has important “government operations” to be investigating — beginning
with operations of the Legislature and its uncertified/slush-fund budget which fails to itemize the “financial needs” of
any of its 34 Senate standing committees or 38 Assembly standing committees, excepting the Assembly Ways and
Means Committee (& Senate Finance Committee) — thereby concealing that they have no funding and staff to discharge
their constitutional responsibilities, which they do not remotely fulfil. The unconstitutionality, unlawfulness, and fraud
of the Legislative budget, as likewise of the Judiciary budget — and the Executive budget —and the mass of corruption
this has enabled — is chronicled by two citizen-taxpayer actions brought by our non-partisan, non-profit citizens’
organization — the second of which is unfolding now in Albany Supreme Court. The record of each is posted on CJA’s
website, www.judgewatch.org, accessible via the prominent homepage link: “CJA’s two citizen-taxpayer actions to end
NY’s corrupt budget ‘process’ and unconstitutional ‘three men in a room’ governance”.

| am requesting that Senator Murphy, as chair of the Senate Committee on Investigations & Government Operations,
PERSONALLY review the unfolding second citizen-taxpayer action — and put it on the agenda of the Committee for
discussion by the members — and a vote as to the multitude of investigations that must be authorized based thereon. To
that end, | am requesting a meeting with Senator Murphy — much as | have requested a meeting with the Committee’s
long-standing ranking member — Senator Hoylman — who, this year, has additionally been appointed as ranking member
of the Senate Judiciary Committee.



Attached is the meeting request form that | filled out and sent yesterday to Assemblyman Hoylman’s scheduler by the
below e-mail, attaching, as well, the meeting request form | had completed and e-mailed last week to meet with Senate
Judiciary Committee Chairman Bonacic.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 12:45 PM

To: 'Senator Hoylman Albany Scheduler' <hoylmanrequest@gmail.com>

Subject: Meeting request to Senator Hoylman as ranking member of the Senate Committee on Investigations & Gov't
Operations AND the Senate Judiciary Committee

Dear Gloria,

Attached is my completed request form -- &, additionally, the request form | completed, last week, to meet with Senate
Judiciary Committee Chairman Bonacic.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200

www.judgewatch.org

From: Senator Hoylman Albany Scheduler [mailto:hoylmanrequest@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 11:39 AM

To: elena@judgewatch.org

Subject: Meeting request

Dear Elena,
Per our conversation, please complete and return the attached meeting request form.
Thank you.

Gloria Lasher

Executive Assistant/Scheduler

Senator Brad Hoylman

(518) 455-2451

413 Legislative Office Building, Albany NY

[attachment "1-18-17-meeting-request-form-hoylman.pdf" removed by Meghan Dobroski/senate]
[attachment "1-11-17-meeting-request-bonacic-sjc.pdf" removed by Meghan Dobroski/senate]



